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A/V questions

Q1. Training Room 044 – Room description does not mention microphones. Equipment installed
and furnished by vendor states “Ceiling speakers and amplifier for TV and microphones.” Are we
to provide microphones? If so, how many and of what type (lavalier, gooseneck, handheld,
ceiling, etc.). Also, what are the microphones being used for – just voice reinforcement?

A1. The selected bidder will install a microphone system in the training room for
standard office use in a room of that size, to include voice reinforcement, and tie in with
the proposed AV solution to act as an input device.

Q2. Training Room 044 – There is mention of a podium. Is that to be included in the quote or is
that being provided by someone else?

A2. Bidders should include a standard podium/lectern in the training room, from which
staff can present and control basic AV functions.

Q3. Training Room 044 – Where is the AV equipment (amp, control equipment, etc.) being
stored? Podium? Separate AV rack? Are we to include AV storage in our quote?

A3. AV equipment for the training room would likely be stored in the podium/lectern;
however, bidders should feel free to propose alternate solutions.

Q4. Room Scheduling – Please confirm which rooms get a room scheduler or is this something
altogether different? Description says “wall mount table to show room scheduling software.”
What does wall mount table mean? Is this supposed to say “wall mounted touchscreen”?

A4. The location of room scheduling is illustrated with purple triangles on the PACL
Technology Drawing in the appendices (touchscreen panels and wiring to be included).

Soundmasking questions

Q5. Please confirm if Open Office 028 is all drop ceiling. If not, can you please provide a reflected
ceiling plan for the soundmasking design.

A5. Yes. ACT will be in the space.

Security questions

Q6. For the panic button, do you need an intrusion monitoring company? Essentially, do you want
this connected to emergency response? Will that be handled by a third-party or client outside of
this scope?

A6. The panic button will be serviced by a third party vendor selected by Partner4Work.
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Q7. Do you have a system for access control specified?

A7. Bidders should propose a system for access control that is standard for offices of the
same size and function.

Q8. Is door hardware and locking devices being provided by others?

A8. Proper hardware will be provided by the general contractor.
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